

RITESH KANDARI
Assistant Professor
(Computer Science)



Area: Programming Language & Web Development

Email: riteshkandarics@gmail.com

Experience: 11 Years

Basic Profile: Mr. Ritesh Kandari is an Assistant Professor in S.C.Guria Institute of Management and Law College Kashipur. He has completed M.C.A from IMS Dehradun in 2009. His areas of teaching include Computer Science and Management. Mr. Ritesh has more than 11 years of teaching in various organizations of repute for PG and UG courses of Computer Science & Management and presented research papers in seminars and conferences.

Education:

- Pursuing MBA from UOU, Haldwani (2021)
- MCA from IMS, Dehradun (2009)
- B.Sc. (PCM) from Kumaun University, Nainital (2006)

Experience:

- Satyendra Chandra Guria Institute of Management and Law College, Kashipur (2014 - TILL DATE)
- Surajmal Agarwal Private Kanya Mahavidyalaya, Kichha (2011 -2014)
- Shri Guru Nanak Technical Educational College, Kashipur (2010 - 2011)

SEMINAR & CONFERENCE:-

- Paper presented in National Symposium on Computational Mathematics & Information technology paper entitled "Green Cloud Computing: A Solution of Save Energy" at Jaypee University of Engineering & Technology, December 7-9, 2012, Guna (M.P), India.
- Paper presented in National Seminar on "Role of Management and Technology in poverty Alleviation in India" paper entitled "The Semantic Web-New Possibilities for Intelligence Web Applications," presented at the Institute of Management & Technology, February 23-24, 2013, Kashipur (U.K), India.

- Paper presented in National Conference on Contemporary & Futuristic IT-Initiatives & Interventions paper entitled “Unique Identification for Indians: Benefit of Aadhaar,” presented at the Doon University, March 30-31, 2013, Dehradun (U.K), India.
- Paper presented in National Conference on Leveraging Technologies for Re-scripting Higher Education paper entitled “Impact of Middleware and Technology Standards for E-Governance-An Exploratory Framework, presented at the Doon University, November 16, 2013, Dehradun (U.K), India.”
- Participated in SYMPOSIUM on “How to integrate ethics in the present education system” held at Satyendra Chandra Guria Institute of Management and Technology, Kashipur on 22nd November, 2014.
- Paper presented in National Symposium on “Digital Engagement at Community Level” paper entitled “Achieving Sustainable Through Green Computing” presented at the Birla Institute of Applied Sciences, February 16, 2019 Bhimtal, in association with (U-SERC), Dehradun.

Workshop:

- Participated in “Virtual TechDays” conducted on February 18-20, 2009 Organized by Microsoft.
- Participated in “Bluemix Enablement Session” Organized by IBM.
- Participated in the “NPTEL workshop” conducted on 21st - 23rd August, 2014 Organized by National Program on Technology Enhanced Learning (IIT Madras).
- Participated in the Faculty Development Program (FDP) entitled “Personalty Development and Art of Communication Skills” organized by Satyendra Chandra Guria Institute of Management and Law College, Kashipur from January 27, 2017 - January 28, 2017.
- Participated in the workshop on “ACAD-PLUS (ERP)” conducted on September 29, 2019 Organized by SCGIMT & EI SOFTECH Inc.